7/10/25, 3:06 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Duckworth Pit Surety Release (M-2003-091)

STATE OF

COLORADO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Duckworth Pit Surety Release (M-2003-091)

Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com> Wed, Jul 9, 2025 at 4:15 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, "michael.matz@state.co.us" <michael.matz@state.co.us>

Please find attached the release request for the SWSP. Hard copy will not be mailed unless requested.

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 7:59 AM

To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: Fwd: Duckworth Pit Surety Release (M-2003-091)

EXTERNAL SENDER — PLEASE ASSESS AND VERIFY

[Quoted text hidden]

@ Duckworth SWSP cancellation.docx
109K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0f61963367 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1837209594 757768350&simpl=msg-f:1837209594757768350
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¢
MClrtIn Julie Mikulas
MGrlettG Regional Land Manager
July 9, 2025
Mr. Michael Matz
Division of Water Resources
1313 Sherman Street, Room 821
Denver, CO 80203
RE: Duckworth Pit M-2003-091, Permit No. 76922-F
Dear Mr. Matz:
On behalf of Martin Marietta Materials, Inc., please accept this letter as our request to cancel the above
referenced permit since the site has been lined and there are no more lagged depletions at the site after
the expiration date of the SWSP.

Should you have any additional questions, please contact me at (970) 227-4041.

Sincerely,
Opules. Miblos>
Julie Mikulas

Regional Land Manager

Cc: Patrick Lennberg, DRMS

Rocky Mountain Division — Northern Office

1800 N Taft Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80534
julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com
www.martinmarietta.com



7/10/25, 3:07 PM

STATE OF
COLORADO

Duckworth Pit Surety Release (M-2003-091)

Matz - DNR, Michael <michael.matz@state.co.us>
To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>

Cc: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Received, thank you.

Mike Matz, P.E.
Water Resources Engineer

e

P 303.866.3581 x 8241
1313 Sherman Street, Room 821, Denver, CO 80203
michael.matz@state.co.us

COLORADO

Division of Water Resources

Department of Natural Resources

[Quoted text hidden]

| www.colorado.gov/water
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Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Thu, Jul 10, 2025 at 7:38 AM
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